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Dear Harold:

Per our conversation this past weekend, enclosed are some
materials from the Wecht press conference and D.C. Bar mock
trial.

I called the D.C. Bar and was told that a videotape of the
Wecht & Baden mock trial will be made available. I will try and
get you a copy.

I also forgot to mention that I overhead Blakey and
Liebeler talking about recent collaboration on a New York Times
article to be published soon. Blakey was also pushing a press
packet of his own which I was unable to get a copy of.

Regards and best wishes for your improved health,
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Vr. Steve Schassler 1/1/92
Watt, Tieder, Killian & Hoffar

7929 Westpark Yrivd

Helean, VA 22102

Dear Steven,

Thanks for your 6/25 and its enclosures.

Which I'nm reading in odda and ends of moments becauss I am trying to write and
between medical appointments and needs there is little time after I take care of each
day's madl and book packaginge

I'n trying to do a book on what JAMA did.

Yesterday morning I retwned to the chapter I'd ritten when the typewriter
ribbon this one ruplaced was too pale.

As this one is getting to be.

I do not remember whether when we spoke we spoke about some of your former under-
graduate friends.

Laot I heard from ¥loyd, some time ago, he was happy as & mailman in the Tampa
area and was ative in the union.

Kin 15 teaching school in Erde, seems to have married, set-led dow and gotten
hapoye.

;ilﬂ. got her FPhD, is enguged, works on the Cape in Mass. I've forgotten wvheve bxt
not far from Brockton.

If ¢he Wecht & Baden videotape is no problem I'd like to have it for achival pur-
poses but do not yo to any rial trouble bocause I wonht take the time for it. It will be
worthwhile for the his orical record, thowth.

I'm now at an age vwhere each thing I 42 iz as the cost of onother 1'22 not be able
to do. I prefer to spend all the tire possible putting things on paper based on the
knowlodje + have and others do not have.

Thanks and best wishes,
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